ALASKA STATE LEGQ SLATURE
SENATE STATE AFFAI RS STANDI NG COW TTEE
March 20, 2007
9:01 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Lesil McQuire, Chair
Senator Gary Stevens, Vice Chair
Senator Hollis French

Senator Lyda Green

Senat or Con Bunde

MEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nmenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

CONFI RMATI ON HEARI NG Li eut enant Gover nor Desi gnee
Talis Col berg
CONFI RVATI ON ADVANCED

SENATE BILL NO. 92

"An Act relating to ignition interlock requirenents; relating to
limted driver's license privileges for persons convicted of
driving while under the influence of an alcoholic beverage,
i nhal ant, or controlled substance and requiring certain persons
to utilize ignition interlock devices to qualify for a limted
driver's license; relating to probation for driving while under
the influence of an al coholic beverage, inhalant, or controlled
substance, and refusal to submt to a chemcal test; and
providing for an effective date."

HEARD AND HELD

SENATE BILL NO 115
“"An Act relating to gift certificates and gift cards, and to
uncl ai med property; and making a violation of certain gift card
prohi bitions an unlawful trade practice."

HEARD AND HELD

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTI ON NO. 3
Relating to proclaimng April of 2007 as Sexual Assault
Awar eness Mont h.

MOVED HCR 3 OQUT OF COW TTEE

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON

SENATE STA COW TTEE -1- March 20, 2007



BILL: SB 92
SHORT TI TLE: LI M TED LI CENSE | GNI TI ON | NTERLOCK
SPONSOR(S): SENATOR(S) FRENCH

02/ 21/ 07 (S) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 21/ 07 (S) STA, JUD, FIN

03/ 13/ 07 (S) STA AT 9:00 AM BELTZ 211

03/ 13/ 07 (S) Heard & Hel d

03/ 13/ 07 (S) M NUTE( STA)

03/ 20/ 07 (S) STA AT 9:00 AM BELTZ 211

BILL: SB 115

SHORT TI TLE: G FT CARDS
SPONSCR( S) : STATE AFFAI RS

03/ 12/ 07 (S) READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
03/ 12/ 07 (S) STA, L&C

03/ 20/ 07 (S) STA AT 9: 00 AM BELTZ 211

BILL: HCR 3

SHORT TITLE: SEXUAL ASSAULT AWARENESS MONTH
SPONSOR(S): REPRESENTATI VE(S) MEYER

02/ 12/ 07 (H READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS

02/ 12/ 07 (H HES

02/ 27/ 07 (H HES AT 3: 00 PM CAPI TOL 106

02/ 27/ 07 (H Moved Qut of Conmittee

02/ 27/ 07 (H M NUTE( HES)

02/ 28/ 07 (H) HES RPT 7DP

02/ 28/ 07 (H) DP: Cl SSNA, NEUNMAN, FAlI RCLOUGH
GARDNER, SEATON, ROSES, W LSON

03/ 01/ 07 (H) TRANSM TTED TO (S)

03/ 01/ 07 (H VERSI ON: HCR 3

03/ 02/ 07 (S) READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS

03/ 02/ 07 (S) STA

03/ 20/ 07 (S) STA AT 9: 00 AM BELTZ 211

W TNESS REG STER

TALI S COLBERG, Desi gnee

Li eut enant Gover nor Designee and Attorney Ceneral

Pal mer, Al aska

POSI TION STATEMENT: Spoke to his nomnation as Lieutenant
Gover nor Desi gnee.

DOUG WOOLI VER, Admi ni strative Attorney

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 2- March 20, 2007



Al aska Court System
Anchor age, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered questions regarding SB 92.

RCDNEY DI AL, Li eut enant

Al aska State Troopers

Ket chi kan, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions regarding SB 92.

MARI T CARLSON VAN DORT, Staff

to Senator Lesil MQiire

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented SB 115 on behalf of Senator
McGui re, Sponsor.

RACHEL LEW S

Uncl ai med Property

Depart ment of Revenue

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Expl ai ned state uncl ai ned property process.

HEATH HI LYARD, St af f

to Representative Carl Gatto

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions regarding SB 115.

SUZANNE CUNNI NGHAM St af f

to Representative Kevin Meyer

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HCR 3 on behalf of Representative
Meyer, Sponsor.

CHRI S ASHENBRENNER, | nteri m Program Adm ni strator
Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault
Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Spoke in favor of HCR 3.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE
CHAIR LESIL MCGAQU RE called the Senate State Affairs Committee

nmeeting to order at 9:01:17 AM Senators G een, French, Bunde,
Stevens and McGuire were present at the call to order.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 3- March 20, 2007



Confirmation Hearing: Talis  Col berg, Li eut enant Gover nor
Desi gnee

CHAI R MCGQUI RE announced the consideration of Talis Colberg as
Li eut enant Gover nor Desi gnee.

TALI S COLBERG Lieutenant Governor Designee, said he doesn't
plan to fill the role, but if necessary he could uphold the
duties of the Ilieutenant governor including reviewmng citizen
initiatives and referendum gaveling the legislature into
session, filing state regulations, conmi ssioning notaries,
heading the historical commssion, and serving as a zealous
custodi an of the state seal.

9:03:29 AM
SENATOR BUNDE asked about Al aska electing its attorney general.

MR. COLBERG said six nmonths ago that sounded reasonable to him
because anything that breaks up the concentration of power
serves the people. But there are downsides to having elected
attorney generals. It sets up an opposition to legislative and
gubernatorial agendas that could work to the detrinent of the
people if used for political purposes. There would an agenda
that fornmed in the course of the canpaign, and that could drive
staffing decisions on a political basis. But either way works

he said. The governor's choice of successor to the |ieutenant
governor does not have to be the attorney general, he expl ai ned.

SENATOR BUNDE said he tends to oppose an election for the
attorney general. He suggested exploring the federal nodel for
succession to the governorship.

MR. COLBERG said he encountered sone surprise from people when
they | earned that the governor could pick the* successor.

SENATOR BUNDE adnitted that he didn't know t hat.

9:06: 57 AM

CHAIR MCGQUIRE noved to forward the nane of Talis Colberg as
| i eut enant gover nor desi gnee to a joint sessi on for
consi deration. Hearing no objections, it was so ordered.

The commttee took an at-ease from9:07:51 AMfrom 9: 09: 27 AM

SB  92-LIMTED LI CENSE | GNI TI ON | NTERLOCK

CHAI R MCGAUI RE announced the consi deration of SB 92.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -4- March 20, 2007



SENATOR FRENCH said the rural exenption in SB 92 was discussed
at the last hearing. The bill allows the departnent to |ist
areas in the state where the ignition interlock will not be
required. The interlock providers are willing to go to renote
villages if three or four offenders need the device. He created
a list of where the DUs [driving under the influence] occur.
Many places in the state have one or two DU s per annum He gave
t he exanpl es of Nondal ton, Noorvik, Nulato, and others that only
had one DU per year. The requirenment of the interlock in those
areas would serve as a de facto disqualification of a person’'s
ability to drive during probation. He said it strikes him as
unfair. The bill is a balanced approach, and the departnent can
be trusted to apply it in a firmbut evenhanded way, he stated.

9:11: 50 AM
SENATOR BUNDE asked about “rug” courts.

DOUG WOOLI VER, Administrative Attorney, Alaska Court System
said he ran conviction data on various |ocations. “Rug court”
stands for “rural user group” in the old conputer system

SENATOR BUNDE said that no matter how small a community is,
every person deserves the sanme protection by the interlock
device as those who live in Anchorage. He asked M. Woliver
about the list of DU convictions in various comunities.

MR WOOLI VER said those are the convictions for 2006.

9:13:45 AM

SENATOR BUNDE noted that Craig, Wangell, Dllingham Bethel and
Unal aska have a substantial nunber of convictions, and perhaps
t he goal could be achieved with a popul ation cutoff.

MR. WOOLI VER said sonme convictions in Bethel would include the
surrounding comunities that have no courts. Only the
cormmunities wth courts are counted, so sone of those
convictions would include the surrounding vill ages.

SENATOR BUNDE noted there is still a substantial nunber, and
those citizens of Bethel should have the sanme protection as
Anchorage citizens. He said he didn't have the magic nunber. He
understands that in places with small popul ations sonmeone nay
have to wait three years to have another DU in the area in
order to get a device. But certainly in places the size of
Kot zebue or Dillingham the <citizens should have the sane
protection, he stated.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 5- March 20, 2007



9:15: 50 AM

SENATOR FRENCH said he agrees, especially with those exanples.
It is the tiny little places, “that it just seens to be out of
reach.” Regarding a population cutoff, “we wouldn't want to
elimnate tiny towns that are on the road system<ol dfoot,
Paxton, places |like that.”

SENATOR GREEN asked about the new |anguage on line 9 of page 1
regardi ng nunicipalities.

SENATOR FRENCH said the idea is to get every nunicipality in
line so that when each enforces its DU laws, the requirenent is
not circunvented. A lot of DU prosecution in Anchorage goes
t hrough the municipal prosecutor’s office and not through state
law. It is for uniformty, he said.

9:18:49 AM
CHAIR MCGUI RE said she would like to see where the departnent
ultimately decides to all ow exenptions.

SENATOR FRENCH said perhaps the departnent can provide a draft
of that list as the bill noves al ong.

9:19: 38 AM

SENATOR BUNDE said he had offered a conceptual anmendnent. He
withdrew it and noved conceptual Anendnent 2. He is concerned
about a lack of direction to the people who admnister the
exenption. Anmendnent 2 requires the departnent to base the
exenption on off-the-road popul ati on size and vol unme of DU s.

SENATOR FRENCH said perhaps a conceptual anendnent could be
firmed up in the next commttee, and it can include the vol une
of DU's, population size, and proximty to a |larger population
on a road system He said he wouldn’'t want to exenpt Paxton, but
a larger, totally isolated community may have to be exenpt.

CHAIR MCGUI RE asked Senator Bunde if he wanted to offer the
amendnent .

The conmm ttee took an at-ease from 9:22:08 AMto 9:22:39 AM

SENATOR STEVENS said this is not necessarily a violation with a
geographical limt because a villager may drive in Anchorage.

SENATOR FRENCH also noted that a villager who is arrested in
Anchorage may go back to the vill age.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 6- March 20, 2007



9:24:18 AM
CHAIR MCGUI RE asked for assistance with the conceptual anmendnent
and how to deternmine the availability of the device.

RODNEY DI AL, Lieutenant, Al aska State Troopers, Departnent of
Public Safety (DPS), said there would be a higher percentage of
DU convictions in the small, renote communities that are the
result of a serious injury from a snow machine or car because
these communities have little, if any, traffic enforcenent. That
mght play a part in safety concerns, he said, although snow
machi nes can't use the device. Any community connected to the
road system shoul d not be exenpt, he opined.

9:26:16 AM

CHAIR MCGQU RE said if the bill were left alone, the departnent
woul d nmeke the determ nation. She asked about population size
and the vol une of DU s.

MR, DIAL said the volune of DU s seens reasonable. Many of the
communities are exenpt from insurance requirenments, and perhaps
the sane criteria could be used for device exenptions.

SENATOR FRENCH said he will work on the bill.

SENATOR BUNDE said he will wthdraw the anmendment while Senator
French solidifies the |anguage. If sonmeone was involved in a DU
that involved a serious injury, that may be another factor to
take into consideration. The device won't go on a snow nmachine
but a person could still lose a drivers |icense, he suggested.

CHAIR MCGQUI RE told Senator French that he can bring the change
inthe formof a commttee substitute.

She announced she would set SB 92 aside wuntil the Thursday
nmeeti ng.

SB 115-G FT CARDS

9:29: 38 AM
CHAlI R MCGAUI RE announced the consi derati on of SB 115.

MARI T CARLSON VAN DORT, Staff to Senator Lesil MG@iire, said SB
115 is the response to a dramatic increase in consuner demand
for convenient gift options and consunmer frustration wi th hidden
fees and restrictions. Several states have addressed the issue
by limting expiration dates and fees. The bill includes

SENATE STA COW TTEE -7- March 20, 2007



el ectronic gift cards, simlar to debit cards, as well as the
nore traditional gift certificates issued by businesses. SB 115

will ensure that gift cards will retain their full value in
perpetuity and will not be subject to expiration dates, dormancy
fees, service fees or anything that wll reduce their total

redenption val ue. Exclusions include awards or pronotion
prograns; donations; bank-issued gift cards; or cards that can
be used at nultiple locations. Cards that remain unclainmed by
the owner for nore than three years are presuned abandoned and
will be subject to reporting to the state as uncl ai med property.

9:31:49 AM

SENATOR BUNDE asked about the business perspective. He spoke of
a certificate for a discount of any purchase over $50, but it
had a time limt.

CHAIR MCQUIRE said awards and pronotions are specifically
exenpted. The bill refers to gift cards, and she gave an exanpl e
of giving soneone a gift card from Borders Books, and the
recei ver would not have to rush out and use the gift card at the
risk of losing the value of the card. The consuner conplaint is
that some gift cards |ose value over tine, “so the three years
seens to be kind of a reasonable tinme period.”

SENATOR STEVENS asked for statistics on unclainmed gifts because
he heard there are enornous anounts of noney that nerchants get
the benefit of. It is a great benefit to the nmerchant to sell a
gift card that no one ever uses, he surm sed.

9:34:33 AM

RACHEL LEW S, Adm nistrator, Unclaimed Property, Departnent of
Revenue, said nationally $58 billion worth of gift cards were
sold last year, and it is estimated that $8 billion will not be
redeenmed. Sone businesses are reporting that as unclained
property and some roll it into incone. This bill wll identify

that that noney belongs to the consuners who purchased those
cards. It is continuing to grow every year, she stat ed.

SENATOR BUNDE asked for Al aska statistics.

M5. LEWS said about $58,000 have been reported to the state
Use of gift cards is pretty new in the last five years, but it
is snowballing. She noted that a |ot of conpanies in Al aska are
setting up their books to nonitor gift cards. Al askans use a | ot
of gift cards, she added.

9:36: 24 AM

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 8- March 20, 2007



SENATOR BUNDE asked if the $58, 000 was uncl ai ned.
M5. LEWS said that is what has been turned over to the state.

SENATOR STEVENS asked what happens to the property and if the
state can use a Barnes and Noble gift card, for exanple.

9: 36: 57 AM

M5. LEWS said since 1986 Al aska has had about $88 million worth
of unclainmed property, including payroll checks, insurance
rei nbur senent s, old bank accounts, st ocks, nmut ual f unds
di vidends and re-investnment plans. About $23 mllion has been

returned to the owners. Wiat is not claimed is put in the
general fund and used for all Al askans, adding up to about $58
mllion since 1986. The state is usually transferring $3 nillion
to $9 nmillion each year as conpani es update their books.

SENATOR STEVENS asked about the process for a gift certificate
that a person doesn't claim

M5. LEWS said every year conpanies review their books for any
outstanding liability. After the three-year dormancy period they
would file an unclainmed property report with the state if the
| ast known address of the recipient is in the state, otherw se
it wll go the state where the business is incorporated.

9:39: 10 AM
SENATOR FRENCH said Section 4 mkes a card valuable 1in
perpetuity, but after three years an unclainmed card is presuned
abandoned.

M5. LEWS explained that the card is good in perpetuity with the
state. The business renpves it fromits liability account after
three years, but the card is still good if it has been reported
to the state, “and you can claimyour noney through the State of
Al aska uncl ai med property office.”

SENATOR FRENCH said his famly forgets to use them He asked
what happens if a nerchant tells him his card is expired. “How
would | then know that | can get ny noney back from the state?
Wuld they have to tell nme?” He asked, “If they won't honor it,
how do | figure out that it’s actually good in perpetuity?”

9:40: 57 AM

M5. LEWS said sone details will be on the card. A business wl|
need to honor the card or refer you to whatever state it has
turned the noney over to.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -9- March 20, 2007



CHAIR MCGQUIRE said a |ot of consumers have conplained about
this. Alaska has many folks who buy gift cards, which nay be
geographical or because Al askans are |lazy. People becone
di sappointed when the gift card |loses value. A gift card is

money into the businesses coffers just |ike buying a jacket.
“What you're seeing conpanies do is, kind of, cone back and
double dip.” This is a consumer protection bill, and it is not

unfair to a business. The business has received the benefit of
t hat purchase, she stated.

9:43:12 AM

HEATH HI LYARD, Staff to Representative Carl Gatto, Al aska State
Legi slature, said the original version had an expiration period
of seven years, which is what Mssachusetts does, and then it
was changed to “in perpetuity” to maxim ze consumer protection
The gift card will forever hold its value. After three years it
is considered abandoned but it is up to the retailer on how to
handle it. Representative Ranras said the gift cards for his
busi ness always retain their value, so as a business owner he
has no problem Once it is reported as wunclainmed, then the
busi ness can honor it and report that back to the state, or the
business can send the customer to the wunclainmed property
division to recover the value of the card.

9:45: 37 AM

MR. HI LYARD spoke of the Ilingering balance on a business’s
books. Many retailers do continue to value the gift cards. The
intent was to get at the “open universe cards” that are now
specifically exenpted. These <cards open a tenporary bank
account, |ike at Key Bank or Wlls Fargo, for exanple, but those
are reqgulated by federal |laws, so the bill cannot regulate the
mai n of fenders that the sponsor really wanted to address. But in
his investigations he found that there are larger retailers in
the state that “still are kind of abusive.”

CHAIR MCGQUIRE said the committee can set the termnation point
anywhere, including seven years or in perpetuity. Mst states
are dealing wwth this sonehow, she said. The goal was to think
about the maxinmum value to the consumer with respect to the
l[imtations of federal | aws.

9:47: 53 AM

SENATOR FRENCH said the bill says the card is valuable forever
but when the consuner tries to use an abandoned card, the
consuner may be set up to be di sappoi nt ed.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 10- March 20, 2007



9:48: 49 AM

MR. HI LYARD said, “If you nade the expiration period the sane as
the wunclainmed property, then that would negate the need for
uncl ai med property in these devices.”

CHAIR MCQU RE discussed four options: mking the deadline
commensurate with the unclained property statute—three years;
elimnating it so it would be the sane; using the Massachusetts
nodel of seven years; or having it retain value in perpetuity.
She agreed it m ght cause consumer confusion.

SENATOR BUNDE said when he buys a jacket he is not charged an
activation fee and he is not charged if he doesn't use his
jacket. “So there is sone double dipping in there.” He endorses
that aspect, but questions the practicality. He asked how nuch
paperwork is generated for a person requesting the remaining
value on a gift card. He asked if the state can use that noney
prior to a person reclaimng it. “Does your division mke noney
or does it cost noney” he asked.

9:51: 05 AM

M5. LEWS said processing clains is automated, and gift cards
are a very small portion of them There is an online system “so
| do not think it would cost the state very nuch noney.”

CHAIR MCGUI RE said she thinks the state is making noney: “$58
mllion since 19867?”

SENATOR BUNDE asked if any conpanies have conplained about the
proposed | egislation, particularly the doubl e dippers.

CHAI R MCGUI RE said no one has. Merchants can choose to sell gift
cards if it generates inconme. She suggested nmaking the terns
clear. She thinks nerchants will choose to keep the gift card
system because of its popularity. “And | still think they' |l get
the benefit of having those custoners cone in.”

SENATOR BUNDE said the business gets the noney upfront and can
make use of the noney. He surm sed that businesses expect that a
certain percentage of cards will never be redeened.

CHAIR MCGQUIRE said it is a clever business, but it is also
convenient for the |azy shoppers.

9:53: 39 AM

SENATOR CGREEN said she bought gift cards for the kids and paid
an upfront fee. She asked if that woul d be addressed.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -11- March 20, 2007



CHAI R MCAUI RE said that would not be all owed.

SENATOR GREEN asked about renmpoving the term “certificate” from
the bill and if it is addressed sonmewhere el se.

M5. VAN DORT said it was intended to be renoved, and she thought
it was defined sonewhere. She read: and gift certificates are
i ncl uded under the definition of gift cards.

CHAIR MCGUI RE noted page 3, lines 29-31, where it said a device
that is usable up to its face amount. “So we're changing the
definition and including it, so it’s all enconpassing.”

9:55:17 AM
SENATOR GREEN said it is confusing.

MR. HI LYARD said, “Qur version opted for ‘gift card and.we went
for a nore generic term that broadly includes gift certificate
as it currently exists, but now we also include gift card,
because it is a specific type of device.”

SENATOR FRENCH said he shares Senator Green’s concern. A gift
card is plastic and certificates are paper. He questioned if a
consuner would realize they are both under the sane rules. The
title mentions both, and it would be clearer if both were
referred to throughout the bill.

9:56: 53 AM

CHAIR MCGQUI RE said she will ask the drafter about it. A consuner
likely sees the distinction between a certificate and a card
she surmsed. She said she would hold SB 115 over until
Thur sday.

HCR 3- SEXUAL ASSAULT AWARENESS MONTH

CHAI R MCAUI RE announced the consi derati on of HCR 3.

SUZANNE CUNNI NGHAM Staff to Representative Kevin Meyer, sponsor
of HCR 3, said this resolution proclains April 2007 as Sexua
Assaul t Awar eness Mont h.

9: 58: 34 AM

M5. CUNNI NGHAM said sexual assault is a difficult topic but
given the status of this crine in Al aska, it deserves to be at
the forefront. The resolution recognizes the need for greater
awar eness, prevention and education. By observing the nonth,

SENATE STA COW TTEE -12- March 20, 2007



school s, state agencies, and individuals are encouraged to seek
out or sponsor activities to increase public awareness. The
sexual assault statistics provide a sobering reality. It is one
of the nobst violent and underreported crines in Al aska. Al aska's
forcible rape rate is 2.5 tinmes higher than the nationa
average, and child sexual assault is six times higher. A 2006
opinion poll found that 75 percent of those polled have
experienced or know sonmeone who has experienced donestic
viol ence or sexual assault. Over the past years the |egislature
has nade |aws tougher. There is a need to work with service
providers and agencies to increase awareness and services for
victims. She said HCR 3 seeks to support sexual assault
survivors and their |oved ones and advocate for increased public
safety and victimrights.

10: 00: 25 AM

SENATOR BUNDE said the |egislature worked on revisions to sexual
assault laws |ast year, and a reporter called him and said the
judicial council reported that the recidivism rate for sexual
assault is way down. The unspoken question was why get so tough
on sex crimes because of that. He said he rejected such logic
because the crime is so underreported. He asked for comments.

M5. CUNNI NGHAM sai d Representative Meyer has served on the board
of Standing Together against Rape and has worked on this issue
since becom ng elected. She thinks he would say that one crine
i s enough. Interpersonal violence is devastating, she stated.

10: 02: 17 AM

CHRI S ASHENBRENNER, Interim Program Adm nistrator, Council on
Donestic Violence and Sexual Assault, said she hasn’t read the
af orenenti oned report but quoted Representative Fairclough’s
response. “Sex offenders get smarter after they re caught.” She
noted that the report only |ooked back four years. She recalled
a conversation with a woman who was assaulted by her uncle.
Reporting the crinme disrupted her famly, her aunt could no
| onger support herself because the man was sent to jail, and the
whole village was nad at her. Wien the man returned and started
of fending her again, she never told. The resolution is the key
to getting the statistics lowered. “W have to get out into
t hose schools; we have to talk to the children; we have to talk
to the communities to get to the point where when that child in
that conmunity tells that her uncle is raping her, there isn't a
person in that comunity that doesn’t censor that behavior.” She
said this resolution is part of the whole puzzle.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 13- March 20, 2007



SENATOR STEVENS noved HCR 3 from commttee wth individual
recommendations and attached fiscal not e(s). Hearing no
objection, it was so ordered.

CHAIR MCGQUIRE adjourned the Senate State Affairs Conmttee
meeting at 10:05:52 AM

SENATE STA COW TTEE -14- March 20, 2007



